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From: Paula Isler AR QK#‘ //92 /

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2007 8:33 AM

To:

Raquet Tully

A 200.00 7. kA

Subject: RE: Gestatio, Inc. (TJ962)

That's weird, | never received your May 29th e-mail. | have been waiting to see if they paid like they were supposed to. | wonder
how many other e-mails | haven't received (please check your sent file to see if you sent me any other payment information)??
Anyway, §70 is for 2005 (350 RAF, $12.50 penalty, $7.50 interest), $200 goes to the PSC Trust Fund for collection costs, and the
balance of $300 goes to the General Revenue Fund. Please provide me and the Clerk's Office proof of payment for Docket No.
060466-TI. Thanks.

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2007 8:23 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: FW:

Did you decide how you wanted me to deposit this?

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2007 9:30 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject:

| received a $570.00 ck for docket 060466 from Gestatio, Inc. Please let me know how to deposit this

CMP
coM__— I
CTR prit ;’;
ECR _—

GCL ——

oPC

RCA

SCR _—

SGA __——

SEC__f._—

owu.ﬁ]ﬂiﬁ’

}

;ﬂ‘-_rxcj'\".f\.‘\-'f‘ Side

P
~

147

Mt

DOCUMINT N MEsy D ATE

OL3l6 Ju-us
6/4/2007 FPSC‘CC?‘J’JSSH‘% CLERH



L I SR 1 o . - | _
"y, -
D
32% 81?33;3’% o T pg’IORITy
42965'"5> O/?
! 893‘99 # 14 T

Fa,
m O3

Value for Customs
REQUIRED

pald

\Q
F
%t 3
=
A
\mi

=
i &3 1
00 :
: M lfﬁ?lope rate?
Q~ i

Sender's FedEx
Account Number

1" tents (up to approximately sixty

Fed=xz. international Air Waybill

i

g E| s ieight limit, a higher rate will apply.
@ g | 2 g g
é ot -gn H \l
} SE £8 = i i
, 23 g « | E° oA g jompatible with the container and
2] Ty : Eg E N S g| {1y care in handling. International
§ Y g% E g & I g | foms should not be shipped in this
o 2 g 2 £ 2 g g EE EE 33 N 8| &2 ﬁli items. This envelope is for FedEx
E of 28 & § £ I EE g‘ g g g 23|58 <52 A 350 !;
E B 55 § 3 3 g 3dess &8 A 2 & 3e:8 & ‘ = ‘
- ~ - b
T PACKAGE LABEL COMMERCIAL INVOICE LABEL DELIVERY RECORD LABEL DELIVERY REATTEMPT LABEL : i' - T
! - ‘ ‘ iq}{ or loss of shipments is limited by
e = - - - - -~ . .
! BRIVEY 122‘:1.5[::‘44 A527 M5k VJE.ﬁ?qlm‘dq.ﬁhH-‘-’r A LAY 2 Bl Y , !\?S. typically to US$9.07 per pound. See
i 3 S 7 ) 7 7 Ty T R “\ Ny ~y #aybill or the applicable Conditions of
‘_ E ; ¥
Want more information?
Go to fedex.com, or call your local FedEx office.
© 2006 FedEx 139757 REV 3/06 RT
\
1009

= Recycled
PidPanrboard®



